
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:55 AM
To: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Cc: Brown, Melanie (DEQ); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: November MOR

November 9 is the correct date regarding our Compliance Communication letter.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 5:42 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Cc: Brown, Melanie (DEQ); Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Re: November MOR

We have a few media inquiries asking if we have received a response to our letter. I know you are still working on figuring out if we have everything we need, but I'd like to get them an interim response. Is this accurate? Can I say within a few weeks, or how long do you think it will be before you've gone through the data? Finally, is Nov. 9 the correct date of our letter? I don't have it in front of me.

The DEQ has received a response to our Nov. 9 letter to the city, and staff is in the process of reviewing the information and communicating with the city on any follow-up questions. We hope to have more information to share within a few weeks, and we will get it to you as soon as we can.

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 1:34 PM
To: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: November MOR

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 9:12 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: FW: November MOR

Adam,

Let's look at this to verify that we have everything requested to date...

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Michael Glasgow [<mailto:mglasgow@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 4:50 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: November MOR

Mike,

Attached is the November 2015 MOR and Enhanced Water Quality Monitoring Data. I have also attached the results of the verification of LCR monitoring sites in a digital format that the service center put together. The data on the LCR sites is lacking, but in talking with Mr. Bincsik at the service center, we may be able to track some of the information via inspection of hydrants and dates they were installed to correlate the probability of a lead service line. It may be beneficial for the three of us to discuss this option before the holidays.

Sincerely,

—
Mike Glasgow
Utilities Administrator
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI 48502
(810)766-7135 ext. 2602